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Wendy Jenkins 

Group Manager – Finance Operations 

Australian Energy Market Operator 

Level 12, 171 Collins Street 

Melbourne VIC 3000 

By email: wendy.jenkins@aemo.com.au   

 
 

Dear Wendy 

Re: MOS ALLOCATION SERVICE COSTS ESTIMATE FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2026 

In accordance with Clause 424 of the National Gas Rules, SEA Gas wishes to advise that our estimate 
for on-going MOS cost for the Financial Year (FY) 2026 is $27,500 ($2025). 

Subject to any new requirement that requires further spend or analysis on MOS, the FY 2025 
estimate for the MOS Allocation Service Cost reflects internal labour and IT costs to maintain the 
service required. 

 
 

Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
Paul Frederick 
Head of Commercial 

 

CC  tariq.bijarani@aemo.com.au 
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